Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fcc.gov
George.Li@fcc.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
August 11, 2006

Ref: 2006-48

Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Monique Roth (202) 353-6200
Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835 Regina Hart (202) 205-0497
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461
Tina Gabbrelli (202) 282-8582 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663
Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730
Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607

Laura Parsky (202) 616-3928

Re: Section 214 Applications
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national security,
law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.0.B. August 30, 2006, because we are
prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file) applications are able to
be viewed by accessing www.fce.gov/ibfs and searching by the file number.

ITC-214-20060802-00378 (e-file)

Colon Communications LLC’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and
resale services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is 100%
owned by a Bermuda corporation.

ITC-214-20060804-00379 (e-file)

Vistula USA, Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale services
between the United States and permissible international points. A U.K. oogoB:oz indirectly
holds 15.96% ownership interest in the applicant.

ITC-214-20060809-00381 (e-file)

Choudhury Group, Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is owned by
three citizens of Bangladesh, each of whom owns 50%, 25% and 25% respectively.

ITC-214-20060809-00382 (e-file)

MultiASP Corp.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale services
between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is 95% owned by a
Spanish corporation located in Colombia.



ITC-214-20060810-00383 (e-file)

VoiceSat, LLC’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale services
between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is 100% owned by a
citizen of Peru.

ITC-214-20060810-00384 (e-file)

eKit.Com.Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale services
between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is 43% owned by a
citizen of Australia, and 23% owned by an Australian corporation.

If we do not hear from you by C.0.B. August 30, 2006, we will assume that you do not have any
concerns with these applications.

Sincerely,

v

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Alonzo Beyene [abeyene @ regbackoffice.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11:22 AM

To: ‘Alonzo Beyene'; JoAnn Sutton

Cc: telecomfederal @ regbackoffice.com

Subject: MultiASP Corp. - AB Email to FCC - ITC-214-20060809-00382 (Red Ligthed)

Attachments: Federal Communications Commisions Bills and Checks.pdf

Mrs. Sutton,

Per my last email, the applicant is send the check payments to clear up their item from the Red Light Status.
Please see attachment for proof of check payments sent to the FCC.

I am not sure how long it will take FCC Accounts Receivable to process the checks and clear the Red Light but
please note proof of payment.

Hopefully, this will allow applicant to get the FCC 214 Final Approval. If not, Il keep an eye on FCC Fee Filer
System to see when the FCC Accounts Receivable gives the green light.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.
Best Regards

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene

CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: (305) 477-7580

Fax: (305) 477-7504

Email: finance @regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene @regbackoffice.com
Web: www.regbackoffice.com

From: Alonzo Beyene [mailto:abeyene@regbackoffice.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 11:33 AM

To: 'JoAnn Sutton'

Cc: 'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com'

Subject: MultiASP Corp. - AB Email to FCC - ITC-214-20060809-00382 (Red Ligthed)

Mrs. Sutton,

Thank you for your call today informing us that MultiASP Corp. (ITC-214-20060809-00382) will receive approval
on the pending FCC 214 application upon red lighted item being cleared.

Please note that we have identified the outstanding FCC fees that have caused the red light. See attachment for
details.

| have a meeting with MultiASP Corp. tomorrow and we will get the required payments done tomorrow to clear up
the red light and enable the FCC 214 Final approval to move forward.
I will email you the payment confirmation as soon as we receive it.

2/5/2009
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.
Best Regards

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene

CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: (305) 477-7580

Fax: (305) 477-7504

Email: finance @regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene @regbackoffice.com
Web: www.regbackoffice.com

2/5/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:51 PM

To: Shannon Greene

Subject: FW: MultiASP Corp. - AB Email to FCC - ITC-214-20060809-00382 (Red Ligthed)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Blue
Attachments: Federal Communications Commisions Bills and Checks.pdf

Shannon,

Attached is a copy of 2 separate checks that were sent on 2/3/09 for payment of MultiASP Corp’s redlight debt.
The payments have not yet come through the system. Could you please check on them and possibly help to get
them credited to their account. Their application is ready to be granted; we're just awaiting processing of these
checks.

Thanks a lot!!

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 10:23 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: FW: MultiASP Corp. - AB Email to FCC - ITC-214-20060809-00382 (Red Ligthed)

Check App &/or with Shannon regarding payment.

From: Alonzo Beyene [mailto:abeyene@regbackoffice.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11:22 AM

To: 'Alonzo Beyene'; JoAnn Sutton

Cc: telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com

Subject: MultiASP Corp. - AB Email to FCC - ITC-214-20060809-00382 (Red Ligthed)

Mrs. Sutton,

Per my last email, the applicant is send the check payments to clear up their item from the Red Light Status.
Please see attachment for proof of check payments sent to the FCC.

I'am not sure how long it will take FCC Accounts Receivable to process the checks and clear the Red Light but
please note proof of payment.

Hopefully, this will allow applicant to get the FCC 214 Final Approval. If not, I'll keep an eye on FCC Fee Filer
System to see when the FCC Accounts Receivable gives the green light.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.
Best Regards

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene
CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution

2/13/2009



7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: (305) 477-7580

Fax: (305) 477-7504

Email: finance @regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene @regbackoffice.com
Web: www.regbackoffice.com
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From: Alonzo Beyene [mailto:abeyene@regbackoffice.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 11:33 AM

To: 'JoAnn Sutton'

Cc: 'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com'
Subject: MultiASP Corp. - AB Email to FCC - ITC-214-20060809-00382 (Red Ligthed)

Mrs. Sutton,

Thank you for your call today informing us that MultiASP Corp. (ITC-214-20060809-00382) will receive mnnqo<m_

on the pending FCC 214 application upon red lighted item being cleared.

Please note that we have identified the outstanding FCC fees that have caused the red light. See attachment for

details.

| have a meeting with MultiASP Corp. tomorrow and we will get the required payments done tomorrow to clear up

the red light and enable the FCC 214 Final approval to move forward.
I will email you the payment confirmation as soon as we receive it.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.

Best Regards

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene

CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: (305) 477-7580

Fax: (305) 477-7504

Email: finance @regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene @regbackoffice.com
Web: www.regbackoffice.com

2/13/2009



